


Remittance Copy

Fee for services rendered

Amount paid $_____________

Payment options:

... by Direct Deposit, Bank Transfer or Domestic Internet Transfer please remit to:

Please complete Amount being paid and fax to:

Or e-mail all payment details to: 

Accounts Receivable   +61 2  9248-5451

Accounts.Receivable@au.ey.com

Comm Dept of Communications
Attention: 
C/O Department of Communications
and the Arts
2 Phillip Law Street
CANBERRA  ACT  2601

22 June 2018
Tax Invoice No. 
Debtor No

AUD $154,000.00

... by Mail please make cheque payable to “Ernst & Young”, attach to this page and 

mail to:

Ernst & Young
GPO Box 2646 
SYDNEY  NSW  2001

If paying multiple invoices please attach full details
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Many thanks for sending the documents through and we will expedite our signing process.
 
I appreciate your advice in relation to a Friday meeting – we have also developed a clash in
parallel.
 
Andrew Madsen is free before 2:30pm and after 4:30pm on Monday, and I’m keen for him to
attend our kick-off meeting.  Let me know if either time suits your team? 
 
Could you please also send me the addresses for your Canberra and Sydney offices thanks.
 
Cheers,  Jason. 
 

From: @au.ey.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 5:01 PM
To: Ashurst, Jason <Jason.Ashurst@communications.gov.au>
Cc: Madsen, Andrew <Andrew.Madsen@communications.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Draft Scope discussed [DLM=Sensitive]
 
Hi Jason
 
Thank you for the amended form. Please see attached signed versions of both the Notice of
Inclusion and Work Order. If you can send me DoCA’s signed counterpart for our records that
would be appreciated.
 
Unfortunately some of our team are unable to meet on Friday morning. Are you available
Monday afternoon instead for a videoconference? If it is convenient for your team to attend our
Canberra office, we can arrange a videoconference to our Sydney office – otherwise we can
arrange dial-in details. Please let me know.
 
We will revert tomorrow with our initial Request for Information.
 
Kind regards
 

 Transaction Advisory Services

Ernst & Young
Direct: @au.ey.com
EY Transaction Advisory Services tops Mergermarket’s Accountancy Advisor league tables, advising on highest value
and volume of deals in Oceania in 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017
Advisory Excellence Winner, Infrastructure Partnerships Australia's 2017 National Infrastructure Awards
 

From: Ashurst, Jason [mailto:Jason.Ashurst@communications.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:30 PM
To: @au.ey.com>
Cc: Madsen, Andrew <Andrew.Madsen@communications.gov.au>; 
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Subject: FW: Draft Scope discussed [DLM=Sensitive]
 

Sensitive

Hi 
 
Thanks for the update request – I note that you had already included most of the contact
information.  I’ve added Andrew’s email address as the appropriate, formal level contact (for
Schedule purposes), however the key day to day contact is likely to be  who’s
cc’d to this email. 
 
Maybe ‘Project Assure’ is a better name?
 
Best regards,
Jason.
 

From: @au.ey.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 12:13 PM
To: Ashurst, Jason <Jason.Ashurst@communications.gov.au>
Cc: Madsen, Andrew <Andrew.Madsen@communications.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Draft Scope discussed [DLM=Sensitive]
 
Hi Jason
 
As discussed, would you please mind inserting/confirming details in the highlighted section on
page 3 of the Notice of Inclusion and send back.
 
We will then be in a position to execute the forms.
 
Thank you

 
 

Partner | Transaction Advisory Services

Ernst & Young
Mobile: @au.ey.com
 
You may have received this email outside of your normal working hours – I might be working flexibly or travelling. 
Please do not feel compelled to respond at this time if it is after hours for you.
 

From: Ashurst, Jason [mailto:Jason.Ashurst@communications.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:43 PM
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To: @au.ey.com>
Cc: Madsen, Andrew <Andrew.Madsen@communications.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Draft Scope discussed [DLM=Sensitive]
 

Sensitive

Hi 
 
We’ve run this engagement process through our procurement area and they have advised it
would be more appropriate to proceed through the existing Deed of Standing Offer that EY have
with the Commonwealth. This would facilitate our tight timeframes which could otherwise take
up to a week to process. Engaging through the Deed reduces the risk profile and avoids the need
for the Department to develop additional assessment documents for significant procurements as
required under the Commonwealth Procurement Rules.
 
EY should be familiar with engagements through the Deed. We have been advised that the
attached Schedule 3: Official Order (work order) will need sign-off between DoCA and EY. The
work order has been filled in from our end, having extracted all relevant information from the
engagement letter from the start of Appendix A up to the “Information Requirements”
(excluded), as we consider the remaining sections would be covered under the Deed (the
exceptions being the Conflicts of Interest and Additional Terms and Conditions sections which
have been included in the work order). Appendix B (supplementary) and C (covered through the
Deed) have also been excluded.
 
We have also been advised that Schedule 4: Notice of Inclusion Form should be completed to
confirm DoCA as one the recipient parties using the Deed (as opposed to the Deed’s
representative, the Department of Finance). This has also been filled in our end.
 
The work order and notice of inclusion form have been attached for your review and sign-off.
Note that highlighted areas will need to be updated on your end. The Deed has also been
attached for your reference.
 
Apologies for the late change in approach. Happy to discuss this further.
 
Subject to signing by both EY and DoCA, this will allow the work to commence this week and we
can provide EY with our initial set of documents.  Current suggestion for the project name is
‘Project Enhance’ unless you have a better idea?
 
Best regards
Jason.
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Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 4:38 PM
To: @au.ey.com>
Cc: Madsen, Andrew <Andrew.Madsen@communications.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Draft Scope discussed [DLM=Sensitive]
 

Sensitive

Hi 
 
Apologies again for not responding sooner.
 

Otherwise we are comfortable for you to proceed to a full EL for our consideration.  We would
hope to commence early next week, subject to our internal processes, and we are compiling the
necessary documentation.
 
Regards,  Jason.
 
 

Jason Ashurst
Director / Broadband Implementation
Department of Communications and the Arts

Email: jason.ashurst@communications.gov.au

 

From: @au.ey.com] 
Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 10:00 PM
To: Ashurst, Jason <Jason.Ashurst@communications.gov.au>
Cc: Madsen, Andrew <Andrew.Madsen@communications.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Draft Scope discussed [DLM=Sensitive]
 
Hi Jason
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From: @au.ey.com] 
Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 4:00 PM
To: Ashurst, Jason <Jason.Ashurst@communications.gov.au>; 

Cc: Madsen, Andrew <Andrew.Madsen@communications.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Draft Scope discussed [DLM=Sensitive]
 
Hi Jason – thanks for your email and clarification on our discussion points.
For the avoidance of doubt, could you please send me the tender process document that you
refer to below so that I make sure we are in compliance.
 
Many thanks

 

 | Partner | Transaction Advisory Services
 
Ernst & Young
Mobile: @au.ey.com
 
You may have received this email outside of your normal working hours – I might be working flexibly or travelling. 
Please do not feel compelled to respond at this time if it is after hours for you.
 

From: Ashurst, Jason [mailto:Jason.Ashurst@communications.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:31 PM
To: @au.ey.com>; 

Cc: Madsen, Andrew <Andrew.Madsen@communications.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Draft Scope discussed [DLM=Sensitive]
 

Sensitive

Hi 
 
Thank you for your phone call yesterday evening in relation to the financial assurance framework
tender.
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From: @communications.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:26 PM
To: @au.ey.com>
Subject: Draft Scope discussed [DLM=Sensitive]
 

Sensitive

Hi 
 
As discussed, below is the draft scope of potential work we would like on managing the loan:
 

 
Look forward to hearing from you.
 
 

Regards

 

Director, Financial Accounting / Financial Services Branch
Department of Communications and the Arts

@communications.gov.au

 
2 Phillip Law Street, Canberra ACT 2601
GPO Box 2154 Canberra, ACT 2601
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communications.gov.au / @CommsAu

arts.gov.au / @artsculturegov

 
 
I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. I recognise
and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities. I pay my respect to Elders past
and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.
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copies of the original message. 

This message has been content scanned by the Axway MailGate.
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_________________________________ 
NOTICE - This communication contains information which is confidential and the copyright of
Ernst & Young or a third party. This email may also contain legally privileged information.
Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by
reason of mistaken delivery to you.

This email is intended to be read or used by the addressee only. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited without
the authority of Ernst & Young. Please delete and destroy all copies and telephone Ernst & Young
on 1800 655 717 immediately.

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of Ernst & Young. Except as required by law, Ernst
& Young does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication
has been maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or
interference. If this communication is a "commercial electronic message" (as defined in the
Spam Act 2003) and you do not wish to receive communications such as this, please forward this
communication to unsubscribe@au.ey.com.

Ernst & Young’s liability is limited by a scheme approved under professional standards
legislation, except where we are a financial services licensee.
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Spam Act 2003) and you do not wish to receive communications such as this, please forward this
communication to unsubscribe@au.ey.com.

Ernst & Young’s liability is limited by a scheme approved under professional standards
legislation, except where we are a financial services licensee.



FOI 31-1819 Document 4 

Attachment to email exempt in full s 47C, and part s 47. 









FOI 31-1819 Document 5 

Attachment to email exempt in full s 47C, and part s 47. 




